South Cambridgeshire Hall Cambourne Business Park Cambourne Cambridge CB23 6EA

t: 03450 450 500 f: 01954 713149 www.scambs.gov.uk



South Cambridgeshire District Council

9 April 2021

- To: The Leader Councillor Bridget Smith Deputy Leader (Statutory) – Councillor Dr. Aidan Van de Weyer Members of the Cabinet – Councillors John Batchelor, Neil Gough, Bill Handley, Dr. Tumi Hawkins, Peter McDonald, Brian Milnes and John Williams
- Quorum: Majority of the Cabinet including the Leader or Deputy Leader (Statutory)

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend the next meeting of **Cabinet**, which will be held in the **Council Chamber - South Cambs Hall** at South Cambridgeshire Hall on **Monday**, **19 April 2021** at **10.00 a.m.**

Yours faithfully Liz Watts Chief Executive

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you.

Agenda		
1.	Announcements	Pages
2.	Apologies for Absence To receive Apologies for Absence from Cabinet members.	
3.	Declarations of Interest	
4.	Minutes of Previous Meeting To authorise the Leader to sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 March 2021 as a correct record.	1 - 10
5.	Public Questions The deadline for receipt of public questions is noon on Monday, 12 April. The Council's scheme for public speaking at remote meetings may be inspected here: Public Questions at Remote Meetings	

6.	Shared regional principles for protecting, restoring and enhancing the environment in the Oxford-Cambridge Arc	11 - 24
7.	Exclusion of Press and Public Members of the press and public are likely to be excluded from the meeting during consideration of item 8 and item 9. In each case, exclusion will be in accordance with the provisions of Section 100(a)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Act). Paragraph 3 relates to information about the financial or business affairs of any person, including the Authority holding that information.	
8.	Minutes from the Previous Meeting - Confidential	25 - 26
9.	Potential Property Investment Decision	27 - 86

Guidance Notes for Membership of the Public for Remote Meetings

Members of the public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting, except during the consideration of exempt or confidential items, by following the link to be published on the Council's website. Any person who participates in the meeting in accordance with the Council's procedure rules, is deemed to have consented to being recorded and to the use of those images (where participating via video conference) and/or sound recordings for webcast purposes. When speaking, members of the public should not disclose any personal information of any individual as this might infringe on the rights of that individual and breach the Data Protection Act. If you would like to turn on live captions and subtitles, please select the

Captions/Subtitles On button [CC], in your video controls. This can be found in the bottom right hand corner of the video.

For more information about this meeting please contact <u>democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk</u>